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Inshore Marine Licensing Team 
Lancaster House 
Hampshire Court 


Newcastle upon Tyne 
NE4 7YH 


Tel: 0300 123 1032 


Email: infrastructure@marinemanagement.org.uk 


 


 


BY EMAIL ONLY 
 
24 September 2012 
 
Your ref: TR030001/Able - 0016 
Our ref: DC9172 
 
The Able Marine Energy Park Development Consent Order 2012 
 
 
Dear Mr Harris, 
 
Enclosed with this letter is the Marine Management Organisation’s summary of the oral 
case put at the following Specific Issue Hearings: 
 


 11 & 12 September 2012: Compensation Site and associated HRA matters; 
and 


 13 September: Marine Matters. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries on our submission. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Gregor McNiven 
 
Senior Marine Licensing Manager - Inshore 
Marine Management Organisation 
 
Enc –  
120924_MMO summary of submission at HRA SIH 
120924_MMO summary of submission at Marine Matters SIH 
 





